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MEMORANDUM
TO: All Shipping Agents and Port Users
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT:  5-Year Tariff Petition PAG Docket 17-01

The Public Utilities Commission (PUC) will be conducting a series of public hearings relative to
the Port Authority of Guam’s 5-Year Tariff Petition PAG Docket 17-01. Interested parties may
participate in the following public hearing dates.

e Wednesday, April 5, 2017 at 6:00 p.m., Suite 202, GCIC Building, Hagatna

e Thursday, April 6, 2017 at 6:00 p.m., Agat Community Center

e Friday, April 7, 2017 at 6:00 p.m., Dededo Senior Citizens Center

Following the public hearings, the PUC will hold its regular monthly meeting latter part of April
2017 at which time the Port Authority anticipates approval of its 5-Year Tariff Petition. Once
approved, the implementation date will be set for June 1, 2017.

This information is being provided as part of the Port’s outreach program to its stakeholders on
changes to the tariff rates and the Port’s efforts to modernize its facilities and operations.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact this office at 477-5931/5, ext.

302/303.
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